

# Mohammad Ahmadi

SOFTWARE ENGINEER · FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Iran, Tehran

mohammadahmadicode@gmail.com | (+98) 991 251 5020 | www.mohammadahmadi.me

## Summary

---

**About,** I am a software developer, focused on web technologies. I have experience using some programming languages such as JavaScript, in collaboration with HTML and CSS to build amazing and complex web sites; involving beautiful interfaces, client side logic (front-end). I have knowledge in Computer Science, Responsive Web Design, Object Oriented Programming, APIs and Microservices, Agile Methodology and Scrum Framework, Git Flow, Create Web Animations, Create Web Games, among others.

**GitHub,** <https://github.com/MohammadAhmadiCode>

**LinkedIn,** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammad-ahmadi-a4b70a1b8/>

## Skills

---

**Proficient:** HTML, CSS, SASS, Tailwind CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Next.js, Mobx, RESTful API,

**Familiar:** Redux, CSS In Js, Anime.js, socket.io, GraphQL.

**Tools:** Agile & Scrum, Git, GitHub, GitLab, Trello & Jira, Figma & XD & Zeplin.

**Languages:** English (Professional working proficiency), Persian (Native)

## Work Experience

---

### Calagh

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

*Iran, Tehran*

*Oct 2021 – Present*

- Used Technologies: React.js, Next.js, Mobx, Tailwind CSS, Restful API.
- Developed And Maintained Multilanguage Monoxa.ir Main Project Using Next.js.
- Developed And Maintained Monoxa.ir Backoffice Project Using React.js.

### Nahira

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

*Iran, Tehran*

*Nov 2020 – Oct 2021*

- Used Technologies: React.js, Next.js, GraphQL, Socket.io.
- Developed Multiple Web Based Games. (E.g., Poker, Hokm, etc)
- Mentored 10 Front-End Interns and Helped Them.

## Projects

---

### Monox(a)

THE APP CALLED MONOX(A) IS A CRYPTO CURRENCY EXCHANGE SERVICE THAT USED NEXT.JS, MOBX, TAILWINDCSS.

LIVE LINK: <https://MONOXA.IR>

*Next.js, Mobx,  
Tailwindcss*

### Foodino

THE APP CALLED FOODINO IS A ONLINE FOOD ORDERING SERVICE THAT USED NEXT.JS, REDUX AND GRAPHQL. LIVE

LINK: THE LINKS ARE UNFORTUNATELY UNAVAILABLE BECAUSE OF THE NDA CONTRACT.

*Next.js, Redux, GraphQL*

### Multiple Web Based Games

ONLINE GAMES, SOME OF THE GAMES THAT WERE MAINTAINED: BACKGAMMON, BLACKJACK, POKER, HOKM,

SHELEM. LIVE LINK: THE LINKS ARE UNFORTUNATELY UNAVAILABLE BECAUSE OF THE NDA CONTRACT.

*React.js, TypeScript, Socket.io*

## Education

---

### Shamsipour Technical and Vocational College

BE IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

*Iran, Tehran*

*Nov 2020 – Present*